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nvironmental Protection Agency
An Ghnfomhoireacht um Chaemhni Comhshaoil

Regional Inspectorate, Inniscarra
County Cork, Ireland

Mr KCViI’l Flynn Cigireacht Réigiinach, Inis Cara
AD Power Ltd Contae Chorcai, Eire
c/o BioCore Environmental Ltd T +35321487 5540

. F: +353 21 487 5545
Clarlty HOUSG, 1st Floor E: info@epa.ie
Belgard Road Weswwepale

LoCall: 1890 33 5599

Dublin 24
6 June 2014 W0274-01

Re: Waste Licence Application in respect of ADPower Roscommon Limited at
Ballinphuill, Tibohine , Castlerea, Co Roscommon in accordance with Article 21 of the
Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, 2004 as amended

Dear Mr Flynn

I am to refer to your application for a Waste licence, Reg. No. W0274-01 and in
particular to the Agency’s notice under Article 21(2) of the Waste Management
(Licensing) Regulations 2004 as amended, requiring you to make a submission to the
Agency as to why the application should not be regarded as having been withdrawn.

The Agency notes that no submission was made and the period for the receipt of a
submission has now expired.

Therefore, pursuant to the notice under Article 21(2) and Article 21(3) of the said
Regulations, the Agency hereby declares that the review application, Reg. No. W0274-
01, is regarded as having been withdrawn.

Yours sincerely
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Frank Clinton

Programme Manager

Environmental Licensing Programme

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

cc  Mr Peter Carey, Biocore Environmental - pcarey@biocore.net



